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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Leafloor,Jim [Wpg] [Jim.Leafloor@EC.GC.CA]
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 10:50 AM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: 060614 Water Licence Application-ITME

Attachments: 060614 Water Licence Application-ITME.doc
<<060614 Water Licence Application-ITME.doc>>
Hi Phyllis,

Please find attached an application form for a NU Water License, as we discussed by
telephone earlier today. | was unable to fill in question 8 on the application, but here is a brief
description of water/waste handling at our camp on Baffin Island:

The camp is occupied seasonally by up to 6 people for a period of about 15 days per year.
Water is drawn by bucket from Netilling Lake during that time, for drinking and washing dishes
(approximately 5-10 gallons per day). All sewage is buried on site (outhouse), and most
garbage is burned in an incinerator (45 gallon drum with a screen on top). Items that cannot
be burned are removed to Igaluit, where they are taken to the town landfill. Over the years,
most of the bulky scrap items around the camp have been removed to Iqaluit (e.g., empty fuel
drums, partly filled drums, broken outboards, nets, etc from previous users). Gray water from
dishes is filtered and discarded in a latrine pit; filtered items are burned.

If you require any additional information, please let me know.
Jim Leafloor
Acting Head, Population Management Unit

Environmental Conservation
Canadian Wildlife Service

7/17/2008



